
Please note:  Certain or all items on this agenda may be recorded  

 
Agenda compiled by: 
Guy Close 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
Tel: 39 50878 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Principal Scrutiny Adviser: 
Richard Mills 
Tel: 24 74557 
 
 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

 
A 

 

 
 
 

 

SCRUTINY BOARD (HOUSING AND REGENERATION) 
 

 
Meeting to be held in Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR on 

Tuesday, 24th September, 2013 at 10.00 am 
 

(A pre-meeting will take place for ALL Members of the Board at 9.30 am) 
 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
B Atha Kirkstall; 

D Collins Horsforth; 

J Cummins Temple Newsam; 

P Grahame Cross Gates and 
Whinmoor; 

M Iqbal City and Hunslet; 

S Lay Otley and Yeadon; 

V Morgan Killingbeck and Seacroft; 

D Nagle Rothwell; 

J Procter (Chair) Wetherby; 

C Towler Hyde Park and 
Woodhouse; 

G Wilkinson Wetherby; 

 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 25* of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded). 
 
(* In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, notice of 
an appeal must be received in writing by the Head 
of Governance Services Officer at least 24 hours 
before the meeting). 
 

 

2   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
1 To highlight reports or appendices which 

officers have identified as containing exempt 
information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
2 To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
3 If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following parts of the 
agenda designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information, as follows: 

  
           No exempt items have been identified on 

the agenda. 
 

 



Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

 
C 

3   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify items which have been admitted to the 
agenda by the Chair for consideration. 
 
(The special circumstances shall be specified in 
the minutes.) 
 

 

4   
 

  DECLARATION OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY 
INTERESTS 
 
To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 

 

5   
 

  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND 
NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES 
 
To receive any apologies for absence and 
notification of substitutes. 
 

 

6   
 

  MINUTES - 8 AUGUST 2013 
 
To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the 
meeting held on 8 August 2013. 
 

1 - 6 

7   
 

  NOTES OF THE DIRECTORATE'S WORKING 
GROUP MEETINGS ON STUDENT 
ACCOMMODATION - 28 JUNE AND 9 JULY 
2013 
 
To receive for information the notes of the 
Directorate’s Working Group meetings on Student 
Accommodation held on 28 June and 9 July 2013. 
 

7 - 16 



Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

 
D 

8   
 

  COUNCIL APPROACH IN DEALING WITH OFF-
SITE AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
CONTRIBUTIONS 
 
To consider a joint report from the Directors of City 
Development and Environment and 
Neighbourhoods on the Council’s policies and 
approach to determining when an affordable 
homes contribution from a development is taken as 
a commuted sum in another part of the city and 
who is consulted on the proposal.                                                
 

17 - 
22 

9   
 

  COUNCIL POLICY ON THE PROVISION OF 
COOKERS TO TENANTS 
 
To consider a report from the Director of 
Environment and Neighbourhoods reviewing the 
Council’s policy of not providing gas or electric 
cookers to its tenants from a health and inequality 
perspective. 
 

23 - 
28 

10   
 

  WORK SCHEDULE 
 
To consider a report from the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development on the Board’s work 
schedule for 2013/14. 
 

29 - 
54 

11   
 

  DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
 
Tuesday, 29 October 2013 at 10.00am (Pre-
meeting for all Board Members at 9.30am) 
 

 

 
 
 



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	��
����������������������������

�

��������	
���	��������	��	�������������	
	

��������	���	�������	����	
�

��������	
�

�
	������ �!�������	�����������

� �
	�������"�#�����������	��� ��
���	���
!�$��������%�&���	����'���������(����
�	��$�)��*�	�	�

�
��	 ����	���� 		
	

������(����	���������������
��	�������	�����+�
�

��	 �!"�#��$%&	%'	$ !"% �("�	��!)&$�#*	�&��#� � 		
	

������(����	����������	������������������
	������	�������+�
�

�+	 �,%"%-$� 	'%#	�( �&!�	�&.	�%�$'$!��$%&	%'	�)( �$�)�� 		
	

#��������������	���(�����
��������	�����������
	������&�,-�����	��
�
	��������.��+��
�
#	�������(����������������
	������!�$����������������(
�����������
����	��	�����������	���
������������	������	�+�
�

�/	 0$&)�� 	1	�/�2	3)&�	����		
	

�����4�	5������(�������������	�����������
��	��	���	
������(�*�
�����
����������������	�������(����/��	
���0�����1��	���
�����
��	�������
(������	
����0��	��2�����1�������	
���������������	�������	��3��� 
	��
���������	������������������������+�
�

�6	 �7��#&�"	�)("$!��$%&	%'	��,"%*��	�&��#� � 	'%#	�$-2	�$ 8	�% � 		
	

#�������������4���������
��	���	��&��������������	������������
�
�������������
���	�������	�(�������������������������	����	�������
����������
��	��"�����	���	�	������������������	�����	������+�
�
�������
��	��"�����	��������������������������������5��
�����	�����
�6���	����
�������	������������	�������������������*������(������	��
����
��������������������������	������������
��	��"���1��������	����	�+�
���������������������������	����������������	����	���������	�
��������������76��
�����"����	��0��� 
�������+�
�
����!��	���������
��	��#���������������������������&��#��	�$������������
��5��
������	��&��!��������������������!��		�	��8�������(��(����
	�����
������	����������������
����������������	��+�
�
�

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	��
����������������������������

�

�������(�	���������	������������	�������������	�9�
�

:� �
	������!�����$�
�	��76��
�����"����&������;'�����
������
!��		�	���	���
�������������<�

:� ������#��	���4������4
��	�5��
�����
:� &����	������	���4������!��		�	����������+�

�
,	��	��������	�����������������	
����������
���(�������	��������	��
����
�����(������	��
�������9�
�

•� ������!��		�	��8������1��������	����������	������"���1��
������	����	���������		�	������������������	��	�������	����		�	��
���������	�+�,��(���������������������������
�����	���	��	������
�������	���������		�	�������+�

•� �����������	��������������1����������	�����	�������(����	��	���
������	���������	��������	����	�����
������		�	�����������	���
������
������������������	�������+�

•� '�������������������������	���������	�����	�����	�+�

•� 5
��	���������,	������	��������	�������	���"��	��
	����(�����
������������������������
���	���	�	��������*�	�����	������	�
�����������	�����	�������=��������,	������	�;=8,<���-
���+�
�	���	�(����6������������������������	��1�����(������	�����	�
�
����	�����(��������
������������������"���+��

•� %��(���������������
	�����	����������	����������
������������
������������������	�(��
	������������������-
���������*��
���������	�����	�������������
���	���	���	��(
���	�������+�

•� �	���	�������������������
���������	���������
	���1���	���	����
�����
������"���1��������	����	���������		�	���������������-
�������
�	����������	�
	�
���	��
�	����������	��������
�	�������	���*�	��
������������	����	>����������	�����	�����������������76��
�����
"���+��#�����
���	��	�
���������(�
	�
���	��
�	������������
����	��+��

•� 8������������76��
�����"����&������;'�����
������!��		�	���	��
�
�������������<�������
����
������(�������������������"���1��
�	���	���������	������������������	�����	������+�

•� ,	������	��������76��
�����"����&��������������������	�(
������
�	�������	�������(����	�?��	���+�

•� �	���	��������������������5��
�������������������������6���	���
�
�������	������������	�������������������*������(��	������	������
�	���	�������������������
��	��"�������������������
	�������������
	��@
�����������*�����+�,��(����
���������������������	����	����������
(�������	��������
	���1���	����
��	+�����!��	���������
��	��#�������
����������������������	����	�����������������
��	��"��������
���	����������������������������5��
������������
�����(
���
�����(������	����
��	��	�����������*�������(���	��������������+�

�
�����4�	5��������������������	���+�
�
;�
	������"�#��������	�������������	�������+������
��	���	��������	���
���������<��

Page 2



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	��
����������������������������

�

�
�9	 �&'%#!���&�	�#%!�  	1	�&�)�2%#$ �.	�&!��,��&�	(*	�*, $� 	�&.	

�#�:�""�# 		
	

#�������������4���������
��	���	��&��������������	���������������������
"���1����-
���������������������	���������(������	������	���������(�����
�������������
	�
���������	������	������$��������	������������+�
�
�������
��	��"�����	����������������������4������4
��	���
�����(�����
�
��������������������(�����������������	�������������������	���������	�
�����
	����(��	�����	��	����
	�
���������	������	�����$��������	��
�����������	��
	����(	����	��		:�
	����(	�����	�+��
�
�������(�	���������	������������	�������������	�9�
�

:� �
	������!�����$�
�	��76��
�����"����&������;'�����
������
!��		�	���	���
�������������<�

:� .�A��*��������4
��	��8�������
:� 5��&�����	����4������4
��	���
�����
:� B���	�"���*����������.�������$�	�����.�������	�����+�

�
,	��	��������	�����������������	
����������
���(�������	��������	��
����
�����(������	��
�������9�
�

•� ��������
��	��,	-
����5������	�������������	��	�.��������$�������
�	������������+�

•� $
���	���	�&�	���	��C	�
�������������	�����
�������������	�
8���������������
���!�����&�	������(����������
���	��������	����
������
�������������*��/(��������	-
�����1��	����������
����	������
�������������������	��	��
	������	�+�

•� �
����	��������
���	��	�����	
�������
	�
���������	������	������
$��������	��������������	������������	���#����������	�����	��-
�	�����
���
���	��	��������	������	:
������+�

•� 5��
���	��	�
	�
���������	������	���(�������������	�������������
���	���	�	�������	�����	��	��������������������	���������	��
�*�	������
����������
	������;�
�������	@
	���	�<�(����	�����������
�����(�*��	���������	��	���	������	������	�(�����������������
�������	+�

•� ���.�����������$��������	��������������	������������	��	��������
���������������
���	����������������������	��������������
�����
��	���	�"����5����4����*��	�����������������������!�������4�����
.�	��	�$���	������	�2��	��������+�,��(����������������		����
������$��������	�������������(�����
���	�������������	���	���������+�
����������������������������	����
�����	�����������������	��(����
���������	���������	���������	�������+�

•� �	��	
�����������	���������	��������������		:.�����������
$��������	��������������	���������+�

•� 5�-
��������	�
������	��������������	���������������������������
����	���������	��+��,��(���������������������		�	�����������	�(����
��
������
��������(����	�����	�6��(��*����������(����������������	�����

Page 3



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	��
����������������������������

�

(�����������������������	�����������(
���������������������:
�
���������+�

•� �	���	������(�������������	�4�����������	�����	�	���������
$��������	����������������������	��	���	����@���	����������	������
	������
	�����(����4���������
�����
������	�����B��*������)���+�,��
(�����*	(������������(��������������	��(�����
���	��	���	������
(�����
	�����������������	��(��������������
�������	������������
����������	����������(�����	������	���������
����������������
�	����
�	�������������	����	����*�	+�

•� �	���	��������������	����*�����	�����������
	�
��������
�	������	���	��
	����(	�����	�+�,��(���������������������	���
�����������������(���������	������(��	������	�������
	���1����������
�	������������	������������	�����
��	�������	���	��	�����������	�
��������
	�������	���
���-
�	������	:
������+��

•� �����������	������(��������������	���(����������������������	��
(	����(��������������	������	����*������+�,��(����������������
�������	����
����������	��
���	��������	���������������������+�

•� �����������	��������	������	���������	��������������	�	����������	���
����������	��������	������(����������������������.�����������
$��������	����������������	���������������	�����+��,��(����������������
������	����������	���������	������������������������	�	���
�������	�������
	�����
�����	�	���(��������
����������	���	����	��
������	+��������������	���	����	�����	��������	���������	������

	�����*�	���*���	��������
	����������+��,��(����������������	���	�����
����	���������	���������	���(�����
�������������������������	��
��*�	+�

•� �	���	�������������������6��	��	�������	���������	���������������
(
������������������.�����������$��������	��������������	��������
(
����	��	
���������	���������������������������$��������	��
����������������	�����
���.������	������������	���������(
���
�	��������������+��

•� 7�
����	�������	����$��������	��������������	�.������������
���������
�������+�

•� ���
��	���	@
	���	�������	��������������	���	�"
������#�������	��
)�����������	���	�����������������	������������
�����������������(����
�������	������	�+��,��(���������������������(��������������	���������
�����������
	�����������	@
	���	���������������������������	���	��
	��	�����������������
�������(
�����-
�������	�������
���	��
���������	+����

�������
�����4�	5		
�

;�<� �������������������	���+�
;��<���������
������
������������������������"�����	�����������������
����	���������	����6��	��	������������+�

�
;�
	������!�$�����������	�������������	�������+�3����
��	���	��������	�
�����������<�
�
�

Page 4



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	��
����������������������������

�

��	 ;%#8	�!2�.)"�		
	

#�������(����
���������������4���������
��	���	��&��������������	��
(���������
���	�#���	��6����������
��	��"���1��(�*�����������������
�
���	���
	�����������+�
�
#���������������	��6���������������(�����������������	
����������
76��
�����"���������	�������	��0��� 
�������+���
�
�����4�	5����������"���1���
���	��(�*������
������	�����	��
�������
�����������	�����
�������
������
��	������1�������	�������	����������
&����������(��	������	��+�
�

�<	 ���	�&.	�$��	%'	��7�	0���$&-		
	

�
��������������������������������+������;!��:�����	���������"����
&����������D+�����<��
�
�
;���������	���	��
���������+�0���<�
�
�
�

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 
WORKING GROUP ON STUDENT ACCOMMODATION 

 
Meeting to be held on 28th June 2013 at 13.30 

Civic Hall, Leeds LS1 1UR 
 
 

1. Introduction and apologies 

2. Summary of key issues 

3. Discussion on key issues and work required 

 

4. 

 

Next Steps: a) future meetings 

                     b) Possible evidence and witnesses 

                     c) Any other next steps 

 
Date and time of the next meeting: Tuesday 9th July 2013 at 3pm 

 

AGENDA 
 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 7



 

MEETING NOTES 

 

 

WORKING GROUP ON STUDENT ACCOMMODATION 
 

 

Notes of the meeting held on 28th June 2013 at 1.30pm  
Civic Hall – Leeds 

 

 
ATTENDANCE 
 
Cllr Gruen 
Cllr Walshaw 
Cllr Nash 

Executive Member – Labour  
Labour – Headingley  
Labour – City and Hunslet 

John Statham LCC Housing Services 
Mike Brook 
Suzy Harrison 
Phil Crabtree 
Robin Coghlan 
Jason Singh 
Martin Blakey 
Neil Robinson 
Frankie  
Jane Maxwell 

LCC Housing Services 
LCC Housing Services 
LCC City Development 
LCC City Development 
LCC WNW Environment and Neighbouhoods 
Unipol 
Leeds University 
Student Representative                                                             
WNW Planning 

Stuart Byrne WNW Area Management 
  
  
  
 
APOLOGIES   
  
Liz Cook LCC Statutory Housing  
Sue Holmes    Leeds Met University                                       
Huw Jones      Re’New 
  
 

 

  
  
  
  
  

  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

 

Page 8



 
  

  
  
 

 ITEMS DISCUSSED ACTION 

1. Introductions & apologies  
 
Cllr Gruen welcomed all to the meeting and advised of the apologies 
received.  
 

 

2. Summary of key issues 
 
Cllr Gruen gave an overview of the working group including planning, 
housing and communities.  Need to engage with key stakeholders and 
seek their view of changes in the city centre, different clientele and their 
needs.  
 

 
 
 

3. Discussion on key issues and work required 
 
Cllr Nash raised questions on planning application status and if they are 
likely to be approved.  Phil Crabtree advised 3,200 consented bedspaces 
and 4000 outstanding applications remain. Cllr Gruen acknowledged this 
issue but advised of the need for the discussion to cover the needs of the 
overall Headingley area and wanted to views of those present to confirm 
that this working group was necessary and if so, to set realistic terms of 
reference for the group.  
 
Cllr Walshaw very much welcomed the formation of this working group 
and wanted it to address issues around property values and how to deal 
with the effect of the de- studentification and the likely impact on the area. 
 
Martin Blakey was sceptical of planning alone being able to address these 
issues.  He identified a surplus in purpose build accommodation leading 
to a reduced requirement for HMO’s and off street properties and 
suggested there are currently in excess of 6000 empty bed spaces.  
Further issues identified that the supply and demand was not linked to the 
building of these purpose built blocks and if not action is taken to address 
this, in future years we could be faced with even greater surplus of 
bedspaces. 
 

 
 
 

 
4. 

Terms of reference (TOR) 
 
2 papers were submitted to the group:  

1) John Statham introduced a paper addressing housing market 
change in Leeds 6.  This outlined the background and the 
proposed stage approach including workshops to address specific 
issues.  It then detailed suggestions on consultation and 
engagement and a timetable for conclusion and final reporting. 

2) Phil Crabtree gave proposed frame of reference regarding 
planning and development issues on student accommodation.  

 
The group then had a general discussion on both papers and identified 
the need to combine them into one workable term of reference.  It was 
agreed that the final set of agreed options / interventions should be 
reported to the housing and regeneration scrutiny board. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JS/PC 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



Both Cllrs Walshaw and Nash welcomed the proposals contained within 
the terms of reference and anticipated that the resulting actions would 
lead to a more sustainable community and better engagement with all 
stakeholders, including the local residents and landlords. 
 
Further discussion amongst the group regarding which stakeholders 
should be invited to participate in the workshops or called to give 
evidence.  Further discussions to take place to determine appropriate 
attendance and invites. 
 
It was highlighted that there would be a need to identify innovative ways 
of using funding eg. Use of S106 and CIL money.  It was agreed that the 
next step would be for JS and PC to combine their TOR’s and prepare an 
action plan for consideration at the next working group meeting. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JS/PC 

5. Next steps 
 
TOR and action plan to be prepared for July meeting.  Other items to 
consider in July are: 

- A review of the Re’new findings  
- Collation of the current planning policies/strategies 
- Collation of current housing policies 
- Identification of gaps or issues in the existing policies and 

strategies  
- Identification of key stakeholders to invite to future meetings or 

workshops 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JS/PC/CLLR 
GRUEN 

6. A.O.B. 
 
No other items raised 

 

 

 
 
Date of Next Meeting:  Tuesday 9th July 2013 - 3pm Civic Hall, Leeds. 

Page 10



 
WORKING GROUP ON STUDENT ACCOMMODATION 

 
Meeting held on 9 July 2013 at 15.00 

Civic Hall, Leeds LS1 1UR 
 
 

1. Introduction and apologies 

2. Summary of key issues 

3. Discussion on key planning issues 

 

4. 

 

General group discussion 

5. 
Review of Planning Policy 

6. 
Summary 

7. 
Date and time of the next meeting: Friday 9th August 2013 at 3pm 

 

AGENDA 
 

 

Page 11



 

MEETING NOTES 

 

 

WORKING GROUP ON STUDENT ACCOMMODATION 
 

 

Notes of the meeting held on 9th July 2013 at 3.00pm  
Civic Hall – Leeds 

 

 
ATTENDANCE 
 
Cllr Gruen 
Cllr Walshaw 
Cllr Nash 
Cllr Nagle 
Cllr Lay 
Cllr Proctor 

Executive Member – Labour  
Labour – Headingley  
Labour – City and Hunslet 
Labour – Rothwell 
Liberal Democrat – Otley and Yeadon 
Conservative - Wetherby 

John Statham LCC Housing Services 
Mike Brook 
Suzy Harrison 
Phil Crabtree 
Robin Coghlan 
Jason Singh 
Victoria Loverseed 
Ian Robertson 

LCC Housing Services 
LCC Housing Services 
LCC City Development 
LCC City Development 
LCC WNW Environment and Neighbouhoods 
Unipol 
University of Leeds                                                                                       

Stuart Byrne WNW Area Management 
Huw Jones 
Vicki Johnson 

Re’new (associate) 
Leeds Met University 

  
  
APOLOGIES   
  
Jane Maxwell                           
?                                
Martin Blakey                                  
        
 

 
 
 Planning, Policy And Improvement     
 Student Union  representative     
 Unipol       

  
  
  
  
  

  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

 

Page 12



  
 

  

  
  
 

 ITEMS DISCUSSED ACTION 

1. Introductions & apologies  
 
Cllr Gruen welcomed all to the meeting and advised of apologies.  Cllr 
Nagle was omitted from the attendees list in the previous meeting notes 
and apologies given. 
 

 

2. Summary of key issues 
 
Phil Crabtree referred to Leeds Planning Policy for purpose built student 
accommodation, specifically H6-Part B.   Referring to the Manchester 
approach, policy should be fixed at larger schemes supported by the 
university / HE institution for the supply of all or some of the bedspaces 
the new development will provide.  PC highlighted the controls and 
management needs to address student accommodation in the future and 
the requirement to evidence the ‘need’ for additional bedspaces given that 
the circumstances in Leeds differs from those in Manchester. This was 
then open for discussion with the group. 
 

 
 

All 

3. Discussion on key planning issues  
 
PC referred to 2 additional papers circulated to the group prior to the 
meeting.  
1. Martin Blakey’s briefing notes - noted that demand for student 
accommodation is declining and that purpose built student 
accommodation is not deemed suitable to any other tenure identifying a 
need for tighter regulation with a need for direct report from educational 
institutions. Central principles are needed to judge future planning 
applications for larger purpose build development.  Concern raised of 
increased voids in areas of student housing due to surplus student stock  
 
2. Huw Jones (study for Unipol) identified first year student demand is 
already catered for so additional student accommodation would need to 
come from elsewhere.  2nd / 3rd year students have different needs.  The 
emphasis should be on the ‘level of need’ – does it make a contribution to 
the city? 
 
Cllr Gruen then recapped the meeting to date and identified the key 
issues for the group to discuss further as: 

• What is the factual position on existing student numbers? 

• What are the specific requirements for new student 
accommodation build and how can new build be more flexible? 

• The need to develop a policy (possibly interim) on assessing new 
planning applications 

 
It was noted that the development for a suitable planning policy was 
to be treated as a matter of urgency. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PC 

 
4. 

General group discussion 
 
Initial thoughts from Cllrs Nagle and Nash queried the need for additional 

 

Page 13



student accommodation and also noted that student accommodation 
varies widely from traditional housing provision.  They also were 
interested to understand Unipol and the Universities’ views on the 
potential existing over-supply and the likely impact of reduced student 
numbers. 
Cllr Gruen agreed that there is a need to understand the true facts and 
establish the correct base line.  
VL suggested that the existing research carried out by R’New does 
provide sufficient base line information, although this could be refreshed.  
She suggested there could be approx. 6,000 empty bedspaces currently, 
mostly in traditional off-street accommodation.  However, details on void 
numbers in purpose built accommodation is difficult to obtain as the larger 
providers were not always forthcoming with this information. 
 
IR gave an update on behalf of Leeds University regarding specific 
student needs.  He also acknowledged the good quality accommodation 
provided by the existing major providers.  However, he identified that new 
developers were not necessarily as dedicated to providing good quality 
housing but were more profit motivated.  He suggested that in his view it 
would be better to use any potential development land to build 
accommodation that would benefit the city as a whole rather than further 
student housing.  
 
Cllr Walshaw agreed with the above and also questioned the quality of the 
proposed student developments.  He asked the question whether it was 
time for planning policy to say no to applications unless a need and 
quality can be assured. 
 
VJ advised that from a Leeds Met perspective she agreed with the above 
comments from LU and Unipol and concurred that they too have voids 
and reduced bedspaces. 
 
 

5. Review of Planning Policy 
 
HJ identified that 3,500 units with planning permission remain unbuilt. 
This raises the question of competition and viability in the market and the 
need to undertake a study of the true need as new bedspaces will only be 
filled at the expense of existing student accommodation. 
Cllr Proctor agreed with this sentiment noting that applications for new 
builds appeared to be more about satisfying the needs of investors rather 
than provision of quality housing. 
 
Reference was made again to the relevant planning policy H6 part B 
(details were included in the handout provided to group members).  The 
main points to note were: 

• What is currently missing – there should be a requirement for any 
future application to detail a demonstrable need for the 
development (will be necessary to define ‘need’) 

• Can future developments be ‘future proofed’ to ensure longevity 
and flexible housing provision. 

• The need for minimum standards and suitability of accommodation 
provided. 

 
A general discussion then took place regarding the need to regulate the 
quality of the proposed housing. MB advised of existing issues relating to 
over development of existing housing in the traditional PRS sector leading 
to inadequate room sizes and enforcement action is being taken to 
regulate this.  It is important to ensure that there is a joined up approach 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 14



when considering future planning applications to ensure we prevent any 
such issues occurring in new build developments. 
 
PC gave a summary of the areas to be considered when developing or 
amending planning policy.  These were summarised as: 

• Recognition that need and demand cannot be fixed but each 
application will need to be assessed under its own merits. 

• Any new policy must be long lasting and able to be flexible / 
adaptable (may also be possible to provide supplementary notes 
to better advise developers). 

• There was a question as to whether management arrangements of 
these developments could be linked to their planning application.  

• Issues of quality relate to internal and external construction, 
including building materials. 

• We will need to consider what status is given to the policy and 
ensure it is fully consulted and tested. 

 
Both Cllrs Proctor and Gruen identified a possible need to develop an 
interim planning policy to address the existing and expected planning 
applications of this nature? 
 

 

6. Summary 
 
Cllr Gruen concluded the meeting and thanked the group for their 
constructive comments.  The next steps to be carried out before future 
meetings were agreed as: 

1. To produce a new ‘draft policy’ for consultation 
2. Produce a narrative of the current situation – where we are now 

issues etc. 
3. Consider legal implications of introducing an interim planning 

policy prior to October.  
 

 
 
 
 
 

PC 
HJ 
PC 

 
 
Date of Next Meeting:  Friday 9th August 2013 - 3pm Civic Hall, Leeds. 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Report of Director of City Development and Director of Environment and 
Neighbourhoods 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Housing and Regeneration) 

Date: 24th September 2013 

Subject: Council approach in dealing with off-site affordable housing contributions 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

 
Summary of Main Issues 

At the Scrutiny Board meeting on 25 June 2013, the Board in dealing with the Quarter 4 
Performance Report for 2012/13 resolved that a report be submitted to the Board on the 
Council’s policies and approach to determining when an affordable homes contribution 
from a development is taken as a commuted sum in another part of the city and who is 
consulted on the proposal.    

This report considers the approach set by national and local policy in relation to commuted 
sums in particular in relation to Protected Areas of Search (PAS) sites which were reported 
in March 2013 to the Executive Board. 
 
Recommendations 

Scrutiny Board is asked to note the content of this report.  

 

 

 

 

 

 
Report author:  Nasreen Yunis 

Tel: 2478133 

Agenda Item 8

Page 17



 

 

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to inform Scrutiny Board of the Councils position when 
an affordable homes contribution from a development is taken as a commuted sum 
in another part of the city and who is consulted on the proposal.    

 
2. Background information 

2.1 At the Scrutiny Board meeting on 25 June 2013, the Board resolved that a report be 
submitted to the Board on the Council’s policies and the approach to commuted 
sums for affordable housing. This is in the context of the Protected Areas of Search 
(PAS) sites which were reported in March 2013 to the Executive Board. Also in the 
context of the report to executive Board in July 2013, ‘Housing Investment Land – a 
Strategic Approach to Delivery’, which sets out an approach in relation to the 
potential use of commuted sums for affordable housing in order to support the 
development of inner city brownfield sites for housing purposes. 

 
3. Main issues 

3.1 The Council has resolved to take forward a variety of measures to increase the 
delivery of housing in Leeds following unprecedented low levels of supply, largely 
due to the recession and access to finance.  This approach aligns with the Best 
Council Business Plan and the recognised benefits arising from new housing.  A 
variety of measures are set including: 

• Setting a challenging Core Strategy target for housing delivery; 

• Releasing appropriate greenfield land to help increase housing delivery; 

• Demonstrating a five year supply; 

• Affordable Housing Programme; 

• A programme of new Council house building; 

• Facilitating self build; 

• Mobilising development on brownfield sites; 

• The Housing Investment Land Use Strategy (a strategic approach to using 
Council owned land and assets to support housing growth to include 
brownfield land); 

3.2 These efforts complement and support a wider regeneration approach which helps 
direct new housing to the inner areas in particular brownfield sites where housing 
needs are greatest and where land is available.   

3.3 The policy approach is set by the National Planning Policy Framework 
(NPPF)(March 2012) which is clear that affordable housing requirements should 
normally be met on site unless an off-site provision or a financial contribution of 

Page 18



 

 

broadly equivalent value can be robustly justified and the agreed approach 
contributes to the objectives of creating mixed and balanced communities.  Within 
the Unitary Development Plan (UDP) 2006, and Supplementary Planning Guidance 
(SPG 3Feb 2003) in relation to affordable housing, there is a clear presumption in 
favour of on-site delivery.  Off-site provision is not ruled out in exceptional 
circumstances provided that it results in at least an equal contribution to the mix and 
balance of communities compared to on-site provision.  

3.4 In the Pre-submission draft Core Strategy there is also a presumption in favour of 
onsite delivery of affordable housing.  The draft Core Strategy (para 5.2.6) also 
states that in seeking to meet housing need and to help support the viability of 
housing delivery, there may also be opportunities for sites to be brought forward, in 
advance of their particular phasing.  Pairing a greenfield site in private ownership 
with brownfield city sites in regeneration areas to provide higher levels of affordable 
housing through an off-site contribution is an example of where early release may 
be considered as appropriate.  

 
3.5 This report relates to Protected Areas of Search (PAS) sites which were reported in  

March 2013 to the Executive Board, in the context of reports on the city improving  
its supply and providing criteria for the selective release of PAS sites pending the 
adoption of the Site Allocations Development Plan Document (DPD).  Part of that 
policy is that for sites in the Main Urban Area or Major Settlements as defined in the 
Pre-submission Core Strategy (i.e. main City of Leeds, Garforth, 
Guiseley/Yeadon/Rawdon,  Morley, Otley, Rothwell and Wetherby) and where the 
land is not needed for alternative uses then early development for housing on PAS 
land above 10 hectares in size may be supported if; 

• it is in an area where housing land development opportunity is demonstrably 
lacking; and 

• the development proposed includes or facilitates significant planning benefits 
such as, but not limited to: 

a) a clear and binding linkage to the redevelopment of a significant brownfield site in 
a regeneration area; 

b) proposals to address a significant infrastructure deficit in the locality of the site. 

In all cases development proposals on PAS sites should satisfactorily address all 
other planning policies, including those in the Core Strategy. 

 
3.6 The NPPF para 50 states’ ‘where affordable housing is needed, set policies for 

meeting this need on site, unless off-site provision or a financial contribution of 
broadly equivalent value can be robustly justified (for example to improve or make 
more effective use of the existing housing stock) and the agreed approach 
contributes to the objective of creating mixed and balanced communities’. The 
planning process has two stages first in the determination of planning application by 
the Plans Panel, to include consultation with Ward Members and consideration of 
their views. Secondly the planning process agrees the ‘heads of terms’ prior to the 
determination of the planning application. The heads of terms are presented to 
Plans Panel, setting out the amounts for affordable housing seeking Member 

Page 19



 

 

comments, to include Ward Member consultation before the approach is agreed at 
Plans Panel. 

 
3.7 Commuted sums can be used to secure additional affordable housing through a 

number of routes such as acquiring new sites, new units or empty properties to 
achieve the Councils ambition in meeting housing growth and need. When this 
happens it can be spent on schemes either locally or elsewhere to meet housing 
need and help deliver development on brownfield sites, though Plans Panel do not 
specify where that commuted sum will be spent. Should a commuted sum be 
acceptable then that the proposal would be put to the Executive Board for 
determination of where the monies are to be spent. This may involve commuted 
sums negotiated on a variety of sites across the City. 

 
3.8 It is expected that in considering any proposal for an off-site contribution, the 

developer would submit an analysis of need in both the area of the site and the area 
where a contribution is being directed to in accordance with the Development Core 
Strategy policies.  A reasoned justification will also be required which demonstrates 
how the proposal will meet the Council’s objectives in terms of affordable housing 
delivery, development of housing on brownfield land, stimulating development on 
stalled sites and ensuring the proposals are consistent with the aim of creating 
mixed and balanced communities. The need for affordable housing in terms of an 
appropriate tenure mix in the location where the proposal is generated is also a key 
consideration in ensuring a balance in the provision of affordable housing is 
maintained, particularly for areas where house prices prevent residents from 
accessing the private sector housing market. 

 
3.9 Where commuted sums have been negotiated and agreed by Plans Panel, the 

contribution can be effectively used to deliver affordable housing, including social 
and sub market housing, provided that they meet the definition contained within the 
NPPF. By working with developers and providers, the use of commuted sums can 
secure additional units of affordable housing on sites, accelerate the delivery of 
sites and can promote a mix of tenure in support of sustainable neighbourhoods. 
Where such proposals are developed, a report is taken to the Executive Board. This 
approach has previously been taken by the Council, the report to Executive Board 
9th December 2009 approved the use of £1.5m commuted sums as a contribution 
towards the delivery of 25 new council houses.  The extension of the Council 
Housing Growth Programme and the on-going delivery of the Affordable Housing 
Programme with housing associations may provide more opportunities to deliver 
new affordable homes in cost effective ways utilising commuted sums.    

 
3.10 In terms of supporting the development of brownfield sites, particularly within 

regeneration areas, commuted sums can be a valuable catalyst to increasing the 
delivery of affordable housing, stimulating brownfield development in areas of 
greatest housing need and reducing the pressure for the release of greenfield sites.  

 
3.11 The report to executive Board in July 2013, Housing Investment Land – a Strategic 

Approach to Delivery, sets out an approach in relation to the potential use of 
commuted sums for affordable housing in order to support the development of inner 
city brownfield sites for housing purposes. The report notes that in the context of 
current market conditions and the lack of viability of some brownfield sites the 

Page 20



 

 

Council could consider the potential for off-site affordable and/or commuted sums to 
act as a stimulus for addressing market failure. The Council is reflecting the NPPF 
in referring within the Core Strategy to the use of commuted sums from housing as 
a lever for investment in the inner area.  As noted above, the NPPF notes that 
affordable housing should be met on-site unless off-site provision or a financial 
contribution of broadly equivalent value can be robustly justified (for example to 
improve or make more effective use of the existing housing stock) and the agreed 
approach contributes to the objective of creating mixed and balanced communities. 
Within this context the Core Strategy makes reference (paragraph 5.2.6) to 
“providing higher levels of Affordable Housing through off-site contributions or the 
use of City Council assets (within regeneration areas)”. 

 
4. Corporate Considerations 

4.1 Consultation and Engagement  

4.1.1   The Pre-submission Draft Core Strategy has been through consultation to reach 
this stage and the Examination by an Inspector will start in October 2013. 

4.1.2 The interim PAS policy guidance has not been out to consultation.  It has been 
legally challenged by a developer and that will be considered by the High Court in 
due course. 

4.1.3 Planning applications which propose an off-site contribution are subject to the 
normal publicity and notification requirements and people are able to comment on 
the proposals.  Ward members will be consulted on these applications and asked 
for their views.  The proposals and implications will be considered by members in 
due course at Plans Panels. 

4.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

4.2.1 The Core Strategy documents have been subject to an Equality, Diversity, 
Cohesion and Integration Screening. 

4.2.2 The impact of off-site affordable housing contributions on the make-up of local 
communities is an important consideration in assessing the acceptability of the 
approach and the impact of particular proposals. The provision of affordable 
housing in particular affects those on lower incomes and the young in areas of 
greatest need. 

4.3 Council policies and City Priorities 

4.3.1 The summary above sets out the policy approach at both national and local level.  

4.3.2 The provision of affordable housing, stimulating development of stalled brownfield 
sites and increasing housing supply are all key Council priorities. 

4.4  Resources and value for money  

4.4.1 Providing a commuted sum from a high value area can lead to the delivery of 
greater levels of affordable housing in inner city areas in locations where the need 

Page 21



 

 

can be greater. The impact on need, supply and delivery should be considered on a 
case by case basis provided the principles of the NPPF are met and policies of the 
Draft Core Strategy this could be a cost effective way of providing new affordable 
housing and increase overall housing dealing with the potential increase to the level 
of New Homes Bonus. 

4.5  Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

4.5.1 This report does not contain any exempt or confidential information.  

4.5.2 This report is not eligible for call in. 

4.6  Risk Management 

4.6.1 There is a need for clarity, certainty with an emphasis on delivery in pursuing this       
approach.  

5.   Conclusions  

5.1 This paper discusses the approach to the use of Commuted Sums to support the 
delivery of affordable housing. It reflects current practice in that policy allows 
commuted sums to support the growth of affordable housing. The report also 
emphasises the potential effectiveness of using resources in this way, particularly in 
the context of current market conditions, to meet needs in areas where those needs 
are greatest such as the regeneration areas and help to alleviate pressure on the 
release of greenfield sites.    

6.   Recommendations  

6.1      Scrutiny board is asked to note the content of this report. 

7.   Background documents  

• Report to Executive Board – 13th March 2013 – Housing Delivery 

• Report to Executive Board – 17th July 2013 –Housing Investment Land – a strategic 
approach to delivery 

• National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF), March 2012 

• Core Strategy – Publication Draft Pre-submission Changes, December 2012 

 

Page 22



 

 

Report of Director of Environment and Housing 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Housing and Regeneration) 

Date: 24th September 2013 

Subject: Council Policy on the Provision of Cookers to Tenants 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. At the Scrutiny Board meeting on 25 June 2013, the Board enquired as to the Council’s 
position on the provision of gas cookers and fridges as it felt that provision would help 
health inequality.  

2. Council tenancies are currently let on an unfurnished basis. Under the terms of the 
tenancy agreement, the Council does reserve the right to offer additional services 
which would be subject to a charge. Additional services could include equipment such 
as cookers and fridges as well as furnishings.  

3. In April 2013, the Council launched a Local Welfare Support Scheme to provide 
support for families and vulnerable people faced with unforeseen difficulties and 
emergency situations. This includes the provision of cookers where the applicant fulfils 
the eligibility criteria.  

4. The Council also supports the growth of furniture re-use schemes in Leeds to ensure 
opportunities to recycle and re-use furniture are maximised.  

Recommendations 

5. Scrutiny Board is asked to note the content of this report and request a further report 
on the potential for developing a scheme to provide cookers and fridges to tenants.  

 

 Report author:  Lorraine Wright 

Tel:  x74743 

Agenda Item 9

Page 23



 

 

 

1    Purpose of this report 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to inform Scrutiny Board of the Council’s position in 
relation to the provision of gas and electric cookers to tenants. 

1.2 The report also outlines the schemes available to vulnerable tenants for the 
provision of household equipment at no or little cost to the recipient.  

2 Background information 

2.1 At the June Scrutiny Board meeting, the Board enquired as to the Council’s 
position on the provision of gas cookers and fridges as it felt that provision would 
help health inequality.  

2.2 Leeds City Council tenancies are currently offered on an unfurnished basis. Under 
the terms of the tenancy agreement, the Council does reserve the right to offer 
additional services which would be subject to a charge. Additional services such 
as Heat Lease are provided in this way and could be extended to include 
equipment such as cookers and fridges as well as furnishings. Prior to introducing 
new services, the tenancy agreement provides that tenants will be consulted.  

2.3 If the Council was to provide household appliances as an additional service, it 
would bear the responsibility to repair, maintain and service the appliance. As a 
result, the application of a service charge would be such to cover these costs.  

3 Main issues 

3.1 The Council does not currently provide cookers or fridges to tenants. Historically, 
there has not been recognisable demand for the provision of appliances and 
under the terms of the tenancy agreement the Council would have to apply a 
service charge to cover the cost of the appliance as well as its maintenance and 
servicing. Instead, the Council supplies household goods left in homes to furniture 
re-use stores and refers vulnerable tenants to these services. The Council also 
provides support through the Local Welfare Support Scheme.  

3.2 Furniture Re-Use Schemes 

3.3 The Council supports the growth of furniture re-use schemes in Leeds to ensure 
opportunities to recycle and re-use furniture are maximised. The Council, through 
the ALMOs, has been working with its repairs and maintenance contractors and 
third sector organisations to ensure that any furniture left in a vacated council 
property is recycled.  

3.4 When a tenant vacates and a property becomes void, the ALMOs ensure that any 
items that are left are removed and re-used wherever possible. Household items 
including furniture and appliances are stored so third sector furniture re-use 
organisations can collect and distribute.  

3.5 The furniture re-use organisations receive referrals from a wide range of public 
sector and voluntary sector agencies including the ALMOs. A number of 

Page 24



 

 

organisations collect and distribute white goods including cookers and fridges and 
deliver items directly to the tenant. There is often a small charge for the provision 
and delivery of white goods usually in the region of £10.  

3.6 Local Welfare Support Scheme 

3.7 From April 2013 Crisis Loans for general living expenses and Community Care 
Grants were abolished by the government and the budgets devolved to Local 
Authorities to administer.  

3.8 In March 2013 the Executive Board approved a Local Welfare Support Scheme to 
provide support for families and vulnerable people faced with unforeseen 
difficulties and emergency situations.   

3.9 The scheme seeks to assist vulnerable people in meeting their needs for 
subsistence or financial support where they are unable to meet their immediate 
short term needs or where they require assistance to maintain their independence 
within the community. The scheme identifies the following groups of people who 
are perceived to be vulnerable:  

• Families or vulnerable people under exceptional pressure; 

• Homeless people or rough sleepers; 

• Vulnerable older people; 

• People fleeing domestic violence; 

• Young people leaving care or living independently; 

• People moving out of institutional or residential care into the community; 

• Ex- offenders leaving prison or detention centres; and 

• People with disabilities. 

3.10 The scheme focuses on providing goods instead of cash. Specifically, the goods 
provided under the scheme are: 

• Basic household goods: 

° Cooker/microwave 

° Fridge 

° Washing Machine 

° Beds and Bedding 

° Seating 

° Clothing (where need related to disability) 

° Removal costs where supported by Homeless Support Team 

° Travel costs related to Domestic Violence cases or connected to 
welfare of children 

° Curtains where connected to a move 

• Emergency provision: 

° Food 

° Baby provisions 

° Items resulting from loss due to a disaster 

Page 25



 

 

3.11 White goods are delivered and installed where required and there are schemes 
with the major supermarkets for the provision of store cards to deal with food, 
baby provisions and clothing.  

3.12 The focus for the scheme will be on supporting families, people with disabilities, 
people with mental health issues and people leaving care, facing homelessness 
or needing help with resettlement from prison. This includes people identified by 
Housing Support workers, Mental Health workers and Family First workers as 
requiring help.  

3.13 Applications for assistance that are supported by the following partners will be 
accepted as a priority:  

• Housing Options: Homeless people who have obtained a tenancy; 

• Support Workers: People who are moving into independent living; 

• Families First: Families under exceptional pressure and where children are at 
risk; and 

• Leeds City Council Domestic Violence Team: People fleeing domestic 
violence. 

3.14 The above applicants are likely in this case to have the majority of their basic 
household items met subject to need and personal resources. The provision of 
goods would be at no cost to the recipient.  

3.15 Welfare and Benefits are closely monitoring the scheme and reporting on 
performance each month. In the first four months of the scheme 393 cookers, 14 
microwaves and 322 fridges have been provided.  

3.16 The scheme will look to further develop the relationships with key partners in the 
third, voluntary and public sector to create an integrated and sustainable local 
welfare provision across Leeds. This will include support and assistance in 
developing food banks and expanding furniture re-use. It will over time support the 
creation of a clear map of local welfare provision across Leeds and the 
information and advice needed to access these services.  

3.17 Future provision of cookers and fridges 

3.18 It is proposed that further analysis be done and presented at a future meeting to 
explore: 

• The cost of providing, maintaining and servicing  cookers and fridges to 
council tenants; 

• Eligibility criteria that might apply; 

• The level of service charge that would apply and whether housing benefit 
would cover such charge;  

• The benefits and risks of provision; and  

• Any best practice from other local authorities.  

Page 26



 

 

 

4 Corporate Considerations 

4.1 Consultation and Engagement  

4.1.1 Under the terms of the tenancy agreement, the Council reserves the right to offer 
additional services (for example furnishings) which would be subject to a charge. 
Prior to introducing new services, the tenancy agreement provides that tenants 
will be consulted.  

4.1.2 The Local Welfare Support Scheme was developed in consultation with advice 
agencies and frontline staff that historically identified and supported the majority of 
Community Care Grant applications. Elected members were also invited to 
comment on the proposals.  

4.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

4.2.3 All existing Council policies, procedures and schemes referred to in this document  
have been subject to an Equality, Diversity, Cohesion and Integration Screening  
and if appropriate an Equality Impact Assessment 

4.2.4 The Local Welfare Support Scheme focuses on people in need irrespective of 
ethnicity, religion, sexuality or gender and prioritises people in need who also 
have a disability or mental health issue.  

4.3 Council policies and City Priorities 

4.3.1 There are no implications within this report for existing Council policies or City 
Priorities.  

4.3.2 The re-use and recycling schemes contribute to the corporate objectives outlined 
in the Vision for Leeds 2011-30; specifically that Leeds’ economy will be 
prosperous and sustainable with a commitment to finding new ways to reuse and 
recycle.  

4.3.3 The Local Welfare Support Scheme provides support to families and vulnerable 
people and contributes to tackling child poverty, homelessness and debt. 

4.4 Resources and value for money  

4.4.1 If the Council was to provide household appliances as an additional service, it 
would bear the financial responsibility to repair, maintain and service the 
appliance. As a result, the application of a service charge would be necessary to 
cover these costs.  

4.5 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

4.5.1 This report does not contain any exempt or confidential information.  

4.5.2 This report is not eligible for call in. 

Page 27



 

 

4.6 Risk Management 

4.6.1 If the Council was to provide household appliances at an additional service 
charge, this might result in the numbers of people accessing the furniture re-use 
organisations to reduce.  

5 Conclusions 

5.1 Council tenancies are currently let on an unfurnished basis. Under the terms of 
the tenancy agreement, the Council is permitted to offer additional services (such 
as cookers) which would be subject to a charge.  

5.2 The Council’s Local Welfare Support Scheme provides support for families and 
vulnerable people faced with unforeseen difficulties and emergency situations. 
This includes the provision of cookers and fridges where the applicant fulfils the 
eligibility criteria.  

5.3 A number of re-use organisations operate across the city providing recycled white 
goods to tenants following referrals from public and voluntary sector agencies.  
These organisations deliver items directly to the tenant for a small charge usually 
in the region of £10.  

5.4 It is proposed that further analysis be done and presented at a future meeting to 
explore: 

• The cost of providing, maintaining and servicing  cookers and fridges to 
council tenants; 

• Eligibility criteria that might apply; 

• The level of service charge that would apply and whether housing benefit 
would cover such charge;  

• The benefits and risks of provision; and  

• Any best practice from other local authorities.  

6 Recommendations 

6.1 Scrutiny Board is asked to note the content of this report and request a further 
report on the potential for developing a scheme to provide cookers and fridges to 
tenants. 

7 Background documents1  

7.1 None 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

Page 28



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny Board 

Date: 24th September 2013 

Subject: Work Schedule 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

 

1.0 Purpose of this report 
 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to receive and review the Scrutiny Board’s work 
schedule for the current municipal year. 

 

2.0 Main issues 
 

2.1 A draft work schedule is attached as appendix 1 which incorporates issues identified 
for inclusion at the last meeting.  The work schedule has been provisionally 
completed pending on- going discussions with the Board.  The work schedule will be 
subject to change throughout the municipal year. 

2.2    A copy of the latest minutes of the Executive Board are attached as appendix 2. 
 

3.0    Recommendations 
 
3.1   Members are asked to: 

a) Note and comment on the issues the Board has identified for consideration in 
2013/14.  

b) Note the latest minutes of the Executive Board meeting. 
 

4. 0  Background papers1 

4.1  None used. 

                                            
1
The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 
 
. 

 Report author:  Richard Mills 

Tel:  2474557 

Agenda Item 10

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Scrutiny Board (Housing and Regeneration) Work Schedule for 2013/2014 Municipal Year - Last updated 27th August 2013 
 

  Schedule of meetings/visits during 2013/14 

Area of review June July 
Postponed meeting 

 

August 
 

 
Inquiry to be determined 
 
 
 

 
Consider proposals that a working 
group established by the Executive 
Board Member Neighbourhoods, 
Planning and Support Services review 
student accommodation in the city and 
co-opt members of the Scrutiny Board 
on to the working group.  
 

  

 
 
 
Briefings 
 

 
 
Consider appointment of Co-opted 
Members to the Board 

  
Review the enforcement process 
for the removal of gypsies and 
travellers on illegal sites in the city 
to ensure it continues to be fit for 
purpose. 
 

 
Budget & Policy 
Framework Plans 
 

   

 
 
 
Recommendation Tracking 
 
 

   
External Publication of Employee 
Interests for High Risk Posts 
including formal response to 
Scrutiny Board’s 
recommendations. 
 

 
Performance Monitoring 
 

 
Quarter 4 performance report 
 

  

P
age 31



Scrutiny Board (Housing and Regeneration) Work Schedule for 2013/2014 Municipal Year - Last updated 27th August 2013 
 
 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2013/14 

Area of review September October November 
 

 

Inquiry to be determined 
 

Receive for information the notes of the 
Directorate’s working group meetings on 
student accommodation 

  

 
Briefings 
 
 

 

Consider a joint report of the Directors 
of City Development and Environment 
and Neighbourhoods on the Council’s 
policies and approach to determining 
when an affordable homes contribution 
from a development is taken as a 
commuted sum  in another part of the 
city and who is consulted on the 
proposal. 
 
 

Consider a paper on the Council’s policy 
of not providing gas or electric cookers 
to tenants 
 

Report on devolution to Local 
Enterprise Partnerships (LEP) and 
the LEP bidding process. The 
incoming Chair of the Leeds City 
Region Partnership, Roger Marsh 
has been invited to attend the Board 
for consideration of this item 

 

Subject to the outcome of a meeting 
with all Scrutiny Chairs in September 
to consider input to a review of 
performance indicators  
 
Request by Executive Board  to Review 
Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation 
Assessment (GTAA) data published in 
2008 by Hallam University and any other 
fresh data in order to contribute towards 
the policy development process 

 
Update on the implementation 
and operation of the new 
housing management 
arrangements. 
 
Consider how the self-financing 
Housing Revenue Account is 
being used to stimulate 
investment in Council housing 
and particularly affordable 
housing 

 
Budget & Policy 
Framework Plans 
 

 
 

Consider a half year review report on 
Housing Revenue, General Fund 
Regeneration and Capital 
Programme.  

 

 
Recommendation Tracking 

 

Update on Private Rented Sector 
Housing. 

Affordable Housing by Private 
Developers. 

 
Performance Monitoring 
 
 

 
Quarter 1 performance not  being 
submitted this month due to review.  
 

  

P
age 32



Scrutiny Board (Housing and Regeneration) Work Schedule for 2013/2014 Municipal Year - Last updated 27th August 2013 
 
 
 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2013/14 

Area of review December January February 

 
Inquiry to be determined 
 

 
 
 

  

 
Briefings 
 
 

 
Consider an update on the Council’s 
Brownfield Land Programme 

 
Update on the implementation and 
operation of the new housing 
management arrangements. 
 
Respond to the review by the 
Communities and Local 
Government’s Select Committee on 
empty properties to be published late 
2013. 
 

 
The Scrutiny Board on 8TH 
August considered a paper on 
Gypsies and Travellers and 
requested that a further update 
be provided to this Board in 
2014 before the Cottingley 
Springs extension is completed. 

 
Budget & Policy 
Framework Plans 
 

  
Consider a position statement on the 
position of the Housing Revenue, 
General Fund, Regeneration and 
Capital Programme accounts 
 

 
.  
 

 
Recommendation Tracking 

 
      Housing Growth. 
 

  

 
Performance Monitoring 

 
Quarter 2 performance report 
SB 09/12/13 @ 10 am 
 

  

 
 

P
age 33



Scrutiny Board (Housing and Regeneration) Work Schedule for 2013/2014 Municipal Year - Last updated 27th August 2013 
 
 
 
 
 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2013/14 

Area of review March April May 

 
Scrutiny Inquiry – Strategic 
Partnership Board 
 

The Scrutiny Board Procedure Rules 
state that all Scrutiny Boards will act as 
a “critical friend” to the relevant 
Strategic Partnership Board and 
consider and report on the 3 areas 
specified in the constitution 

  

 
Briefings 
 
 

 
Review the impact and policy 
implications for the city on the 
Government’s decision to allow home 
extensions of a specified size under 
permitted development for a three year 
period from May 2013 
 

 
Update on the implementation and 
operation of the new housing 
management arrangements 

 

 
Budget & Policy 
Framework Plans 
 

   

 
Recommendation Tracking 

 
 
 

  

 
Performance Monitoring 
 
 

 
Quarter 3 performance report 
SB 10/03/14 @ 10 am 
 

  

 

P
age 34



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	������������������������

�

����������	
���
�

�������������������	���������
�

���������
�

�
	������ ���!��������	�����������

� �
	�������"�#��!���$���������%����	��
&�'��	��(�'�
�	��)�*�+����*�%
�����	��
$����������	��*�,���	��

�
� � � �
	������#�$	����	�-�&
�����
���%������
�

��� ��� !"��#$%& '"(%#�)��%**(+,����-,.*(%#�%$�"/���&�**�'#0��.+,(-��
���
1���2�.������	�������	���+����)��
����	�/���.���*����$
���������
012��
�����$���	����	��3�0%����	����	��$��������4	������	3�01	���	�3�
)��
����	�������������
���������2��
�����������������	���
��	��
�	��������	����������+�	�����������������	��������	���������2�����	�
������
	����������������!������	����+�������	��
����������
��	���������
���	�������������	��
����������������	���������������������������
�����
+���������	��������+
������������
�������������2������	������	���
�����	�����������+�56�
�
0�3� $���	��2�$��������������	��������7�����	��	������)�������������

,�!������*����#�����	��(�8�����	��$
���������&��	�9������������
�	�%�	
���:;�<=���������	����������2������	�������	���+����
������������;/0�3���&����
�����$0�3�������*����'���	��	��$���
��>��	�������
	������������	���	���	������	���
����������������
���������
����+�������������������������������	���	������
��
���
�	�����;�.����
������	��������	����	���	�	��������	����	��������

�+�������������������
��;�
�

0�3� $���	��2����������������	��������7*����:�����*���9�������������	�%�	
���
:;�>����������	����������2������	�������	���+���������������
��;/0�3��	����;/0>3���&����
�����$0�3�������*����'���	��	��$���
��>��	�������
	������������	���	������������������������	��������
�������	�����������������	�����	������������	��;���;/�0�3�����������
�	������	�������	����������	�	��������
��	���������������	��������
����
����	�0�	��
��	�������
�����������	��������	������	3;����;/�0>3�
����������4	������	�������	�����	������	���!�	����������!�	��	�
�		����	�+�������������	��	���	���������	��������
��	��������;�4��
����	������������������
������	��������	����	���	�	�������2�����	�

�+�����������
������	��������	��������	�������	������	�������������;�

�
0�3� $���	��2����������������	��������7�����	��	������)��������

$�?
�����	��� ��	���@
����$��	�#
��	����(��!��*������/����
�
	����$��������	9�������������	�%�	
���:;�>����������	��������
�2������	�������	���+����������������;/0�3���&����
�����$0�3���
����*����'���	��	��$�����>��	�������
	�������������	������	�
����������������	�	��������
��	����������������������
��������	��	������
�
	���;��.�����	������	����	���
�����������������������������
����

Page 35



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	������������������������

�

�������������	������	�!�����	�����������������	�����	�����	��
���������;��4������	���������������	���������	������	�������������
��	�	��������������������
	���������
�����������
�������������������
�	���	����	��	�������	�������	���	������
������	����������������������
�	������	�����������	���	�����;��$����������	���������������������������
�
����	������	�+
�����+
��������!���������8
����������
	���9��
�����������	���������	�������	�������������������	�����	���	������
������������
����������������������������������+
���������������
���	������	���
������	��
����	�����������	��������	�+���������
�����������������������
	���;��4������	�������������+����������������
������
������	��������	�������
�����
�����������	������	�+�������
�
�������������������������*�	��)�����������+�	���������	��������
���	�����	��	���	��?
�	���������
������	��������	����	���	�	������
�2�����	�
�+�����������
������	��������	��������	��������	������	����
�������	���	�����;�4���������������	�����������������������	��������
��������
������������������2����;�

�
�3� 1'"���"� *��

.�����+����	����������������
�����+������#����%�������+������������
+�����	�
������������	����������������������+����	�����������/;/;/���$��	���
4��������	��������7�����	��	������)�������������,�!������*����
#�����	��(�8�����	��$
���������&��	�9�����������	��������	�0%�	
���:;�
<=���������3;�
�

�4� �-,'&'"(%#�%$�(*-,%*'+,����-.#('&5��#"�&�*"*��
.�����+����	������������(��
	�����4	����������������������������	���
�+����56�
��
4	�������	�������������	��������7.���A
�
���%�	�����	���	��(����	��
$���	����	������$�����	��9���
	������$�����������+�����#���9������	��	�
�����������	����(������	������������������@����
��
����&�����9;�������������
������������������
	������'��	����+�����#���9������	��	������������	�
���B����(������	����*������	�����������'����	���9�A�������	��	������������
�����������������	�������	���������+������������
	������%
�����	����+�����
#���9������	��	������������������������������������	�������	��0%�	
���:;�<��
������3;�
�
4	�������	�������(����$������	���������=��	��������7�
�������&���
����
:�����	�(��������������12��	��	���(�������(�����	��	����/9��
�
	������%
�����	����+�����#���9������	��	������������	������������
'���	�����)��	�@��(�������&����0%�	
���:;�=/�������3;���
�

6�� �(#."�*��
���
1���2�.����������	
���������������	�������	��>���"
�����������
�������������������������;�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 36



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	������������������������

�

��1���
���1������
�

6�� 	�""�&�1(7�*�$%&���%!,��(#�1��0*�)���!%&"�%#�"/��8.".&��%$���*(0�#"(',�
�'&��$%&�
,0�&���%!,��'#0���*!%#*�*�"%�0�!."'"(%#*�"%�1��0*��("5�
�%.#-(,�+5��.!!%&"�&*�%$���*(0�#"*�%$��'#%&$(�,0��%.*��'#0��&( &%*��
�(,,��'&���% �*��
A
��������%�	
���:;��=����C���A���
������������������������$�
���&�����
&���������
����������������	�����
������������	�
�����	�
	�����!�	��	�
�����������������
	����+	���������	������������������������(������	��
+������
������������������������	����	�������	������������	��	�����
�����	�
�����	;�4	�������	����������������������������	����������
��������������
����	�������	��������������"
���������
	���������	��
�������	��%�	�������@
����	��(�������@���������@���;�
�
$��������������	���
���	������������������12��
�����%���������$�
���&�����
�������!	+��������	�����	!��������������+��������!�	�������	�����+����
��	��	���	�
�����	��2��������	����������+������������������$�
���&�����
&������������������
�������	������	��	�����
��	������
	��������	�������
�	���	����������������+�����+
��������!�	�+��	������	��+���������
����������������������	��������������9�������	�;�
�
A��+�	�������	���
���	������#�������	�����
������	���������������	����
���������+�	��!�����	��56�
�

•� 4��+���	��������������
������������������	������	�������������������
�������
����	������	���������������0�
���3�$�������������	�����
�����"
���������������	�������
�
�����%
��������
��D�

•� $�%����������������������	�������	�
��������������+�����
������	��
������������������������	���������������	������������	�*�������	��
�����������������
��������	����������������������	�	�����������
����������������������������	�����	���������	��+��	������
��
����D��

•� 1��������+����������
�	�����	�������$�
���&�����&����������+�!�
8�	����+�����������������	����������*������������	��A����+�!�
���������	���������	�
��������������+����
������	�������������	�
�����������	������	������D�

•� .���������	�������2�����	�����$�
���&����������������	��	�
*�����+������������������	��+��������	��������	�����
���������������
���+����	�������+	����
	����+���������������;�

�
���
1���2��
0�3� .��������������2��	������	��+������	��	���	�
�����	�
	�����!�	����

	�����	������������	����
����������	!��������������
����
���	��
�����
������	���+�����������	����������������	����
�����;�

0�3�� .���������������	���	���������+�����+����������+������	�
�������
���������������������������	�������������	����	��������������
+�����������	�������������		�	���	���
������	����	�����	��
����������������	������������	�����	���;�

Page 37



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	������������������������

�

0�3�� .���������������	����	����������+�	������������������	�������
������	��������������������������	�����5�

� 0�3� .������$�����	��
����#
���������+���A������+��	��
%
��������
���0��������������=;���.��������������
��������
�����3;�

� 0�3� .������������&
���!��
��������6�����	���������������������
���	����	���������+���������8������������	�
����	�����	������
��������������	������	������������������	����0��������������=;C��
.��������������
�������������3;�

� 0�3� .������������%�	�������@
����	��(�������@���������	���	�
0��������������=;C��.��������������
�������������3����������
������	��������������2����	��������	����
��+����	�	�+�
�������	���	��+��������5�

E� +��	�	��	������?
���������2����	��������	��D�
E� ���������������	��+������	�������������	�	��������	�����		�����

���	���	��D�
E� ��
��������	������	�+�������	����������������	�������

����������+����	�����+����
E� �	�����	��������	�����	�����������	���?
�����	�����

���������	��
�
� 0�3� $��������������	����	���������
��+�����	���������

���
	������
����	�����!��������+��������������
�
���
�����
@���*���@
��;�

0�3�� .�������������������	��������������	����	������������������	�����
��������	��������+�����	�����������������������+�!������������	������
$�������	���	�����
���(������	�������'
���	�������	�
�����
����	���	�����������������	�������������������
������������	��
����������	����	�;�

0�3�� .�������������������	������������	����
����	����+����	���������
�+��
���������	���������������
���
������?
�����	����	������������
�	����������������������+������
����������	�����	���������������
������	���������������
��	���������������;�

0�3�� .�����
������������	������������+����	����������+��
���������	��������
�������������	���������������
��	���	��������������������;�

0�3� .���������������������������������������
������������!�������������
�����������
������������������	�������2�������������	��
����
	���������������������
��	���	�������������	;� �

0�3�� .��������������������������	���	��������������������������������������

���	������
������������������������;�

Page 38



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	������������������������

�

0F	��������������	�����
	����(����
���)
����<;C���
	������$��������
��?
��������������������������������������	����������������	��
����+����	�
�������	
����+�������
	������'��	���?
�����������������������������
������	����������	��	��������������	��
����+����	��������	
��3�
�

6�� 	�""�&�1(7�*�$%&���%!,��%$�1��0*�)��/��8.".&��%$�'5���&7(-�*�$%&�
,0�&�
��%!,���
A
��������%�	
���:;��=����C���A���
������������������������$�
���&�����
&���������
����������������	�����
������������	�
�����	�
	�����!�	��	�
����������������	��������������(������	��+������
����������������
	
�������������	����	�������	������������	��	����������	�
�����	;�
�
$��������������	���
���	�����������������12��
�����%���������$�
���&�����
��������������
���������+�!�������:�����
����:��+�!����������	������
��������	����������������	�������
	��������������������	��������������	��
�����������
���������	���+����	�����������������+
������������������
��
��������+���;�
�
���
1���2��
0�3� .���� ����������2��	������	��+���� ��	��	���	�
�����	�
	�����!�	����

	���� �	�� ����� ���� �	����
���� ��� ���	!��� ��� ������ ��
����
�� �	��
�����
������	���+�����������	����������������	����
�����;�
�

0�3� .���� ���� ������	����	�� �� ����� ����	� @�����	�� :��
�	� �
���
�	��G
��	�+��������������	������������������	������������	������

���� ��� ���� �
����	��� ��� ���
	���� ��
��� ��� ��������� �
��
���� �	�
������
���5�
E� �������	��������������������	�@�����	��
����	���	�����+�����

���
	�����������������������������������	�������
�������	9����	����

E� 4�������������������������������:��
�	��
���������	������
����������	��������+����������	������������������������
	����

E� ��!�	��+�������
	������
�����������������������������
(��!���	�����	�������:�����
����:��+�!��+�������
��+	��	��	��������	�����G
��	�+���������
����	��

�
0�3� .���� ���� ������	����	� �� ����� #
����� ����+�� ���� ��	���� �	��

������������������
���
���+���� ��������
����	������ ���������������!�����
��������	���
���	����2����������
��	�������������;�

�
�����
������
�

6�� �/��8.".&���'#'9� �#"�'#0��&(-(#9��&&'#9� �#"*�$%&��,,%" �#"*��
.�������������:�����
������	��@
��	���
����������������+�����
�
���������������	��	������������	�
�����	��2�������
	�����!�	��	���������
��������������������	������������	��+�������������������	����	��	�����
�
�
�����	�����	���	�������	������	����	������������	��;�
�
%�����������
���������	��
����������	�
�����	��2�������+������������	�

	�����!�	�	���������
�;�4	�������	������#���������	������������

Page 39



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	������������������������

�

������	���������	���+�����+�����
���	�����������	�������	���	�����	���
����%�����9������	�������+���	����������
������+�!�+
������
	�����!�	�
���	�
������������������������������	������	������
�
��;���
�
���
1���2��
0�3� .������������������� �	�����������	��	���	��
�
�	����/����������

HC�������
�������+������H�C�����������	�����	�������	����C��	�����<��
��8����	�����
����
����������������H=�������	����<I�>������������;�

�
0�3� .�������������������	���$�����	��$�������	�����	������	�	�������

�����	���������2����	��������	������&�������������������+���
��	�������	�������
�	�����$�����	��$�������	��!����	����J���
������	����	����������<I�>�0+�����+����������������������	�����������
�����?
�����	���	��	���������������������
���
���	���������	��3;�

0F	��������������	�����
	����(����
���)
����<;C���
	������'��	�
��?
��������������������������������������	����������������	��
����+����	�
�������	
����+�������
	������$����������?
�����������������������������
������	����������	��	��������������	��
����+����	��������	
��3�
�
1�����������:�11��
�

6�� 1��0*�1�";*�<�"��-"(7���
A
��������%�	
���:;�������/���$�������������������������(
�����@�������	��
���������������������������	���
����������8�	��������������	���
������
���������������	������*�����*��9��'���$������0**'$3��������8������	��
��	��
������	����	������	�	�������������	����������8������������������
���������	�������������������������������������;�
�
���
1���2��
0�3� .���������������������+���������������	����	�������*�����*��9��'���

$������������������	���;�
�
0�3� .��������������������������	������������;���������
�����������������

������ ��������
������������ ����
�����	������	�����
�� ���������������
"�	� �������� ��	���� ��� &����� $������� A���	������ �	�� %������	�
*���
�����	���������������;�

�
0�3� .���� ���� �������� ��� ���� ����� ���
	���� ����� �	�� ���� #����	��

$������&����������	�����;�
�

6�� ��)�'=(#9�1��0*����&("'9���%#*"&.-"(%#��=(,,*��&'(#(#9��
.��������������������������	���
�������������������!�	������������
�
�������&�����������������@��������*������A
	��0@*A3�
	��������&!��������
����A
�
���4	����������	����������������������������	���	�����������������
)�6��!�	��*�������8���;�&��������������������+
����	�������������������
����	�	�����	�������
��������������������������������	�������������
����
�������	����������
	�����������������	���������	�����
	�������������

Page 40



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	������������������������

�

����������	����������;�$�����	��������������+��������
�������	�
������
	����������2��	���
�����
����H=������;�
�
.���#����+������������	�����������	������	��	������%�����9���	?
����
�������	��������������8������
	������+�����+
�����������������������
�����������	���	���������	�	�����������
	����!��������������%�������	�
?
����	�+�����
�������	������	;���
�
���
1���2��
0�3� .���������
������	�����&�����������������@��������*������A
	�����

����&!������������A
�
����	����������������	��������������
���	����	�
�����
������������������������;�
��

0�3� .�������������������	��������
	��������	������������
	����������
��� ���� ����� �
�8���� ��&����� �� ���	����������� �	�� ����� �
������� ���
����	� �� ���	�� H=������� 	� ���� ��������� 
���	��� �	� ���� �
��������
�����;�

�
1�����
8��
����1;���
��8
1�
�
�

66� �!�#0(#9���7(�>������)��!0'"���
.�������������)��
������
����������������������	���	�
������	�����
��	�	��������������	��������"
	�������&��	��	��)����+���������������	�����
.���	������	�
�����	���
��	�������������������������	�����
���
	�������	��*����'���	��	��0��*'3�	��C���"
�������;�
�
%�������������������������	�	��������������	���������$
������������	������
������*'9��.���	������	�
�����	���
��	�;�4	�����	��������������
12��
��������������������	�����������	�������+�!�	��+���������2�������
�����������	�����	������*����1	���������(���	������;��
�
.���#�������	�����
�����*����9��
	��	���	������+��	���������
�������������+���������
	��	������������&�������*����$
����������	������
������������+����	�����&
���1������1	���	�;�4	��	��
��	�����+���
��?
�����������������	��	���	��������������#��������
����������
'���	��	�������������	�������	���	���	������������
	��	���
���+���������
���	��������������
��	�����������	�;�
�
���
1���2��
0�3� .���������	��	����������
�����������������	���;�
�
0�3� .����������	��	���	��������������12��
�����#��������
����������

'���	��	�������������	�������	���	���	������������
	��	���
���
+������������	��������������
��	�����������	�;�

�
6�� 8(#'#-(',���',"/��%#("%&(#9�����?�����)��%#"/����

.�������������)��
������
���������������������	��	�������
	���9��
��8��������	�	�����������������	��������I���/��������
���	����������
��	�	���������;�
�

Page 41



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	������������������������

�

A
���������������
���	?
���������������+������������������������������
�
������	��������(
�����@�����������������+
�������	��
����+����	�����
��	�	�������������	����	����������	�2���	��;�
�
���
1���2�.����������8��������	�	����������	��������
��������������
��
�	������������	�	�������������	������	�����������������������
������	����
����(
�����@���������������������	��
����+����	�������	�	�������������	����	��
��������	�2���	��;�
�

63� �*(9#�'#0��%*"���!%&"�$%&���*"��%&=*/(&��1%-',�	&%'0+'#0��&%@�-"�
'#0��."/%&("5�"%��!�#0��
.�������������)��
������	�����������������������������	���
����������
8�	���������	����	����������������������������	������	����������
,�!������*����#�����	��0�,*#3���8���;�4	�������	����������������
����
���������	���������������������	8����	����2���	����
	��	������#�F ��	��
1)�A��	����������������������;�
�
4��+���	���������#����%��������������	���������+�����	�
������������	�
���������������������+����	�����������/;/;/��������
������������������������
�	��������	;��
�
%�����������
�����������������+������������	�������������	�����
������������������	�����
��������	����������'���	��	�9��&
�����		������
�������0&��3��	�����������	����������������&�����$������������	�;��4	�
�	��
��	��%�������	��������+�!����	��
	�����!�	���������������
����������	����?
������������
������
�����������������
��������������
#�����	��
���
��������	��������	;���
�
A��+�	���	��������	���$���	��2�$��������
��������������������	��������
�2�����
	��������������	����$��������4	������	�(����
���)
�����;/�
0�3��+�����+����	���������	�����������������	��
��	������������	������+����
�
���
1���2��
0�3� .���� ���� ��������� �� ��������� ,�!������ *���� #�����	�� ��8���� ���

*�����������
	����	������������������	�����������������;�
�

0�3� .���� �������� ��� ����	� ��� H������>��� �� �2���	��� �
	��	�� �� ���
�	8�������	����������&������)�����	����<<<�;�

�
0�3� .���� $
������� �� &��	�� +����	� ���� �������� ��������� �������

������	��� �<<<�� ��� �������� ��� ���� �
�� �� H������>���� � 	� ����
�	��������	���������	���	������
��
����	���������	������������������
�����,*#�$
��������;�

�
0�3� .���� ���� 	��������� �
������� ��� ���������� �� ���� �������� �� �����

��������	�� �	� ����� �� �
������� �	����	�� �	�� �� �	������+���� ����
���������� ������� ��� ���� �
����� �� ���� +�!�� �	�� ���������� ���
���������� +����	� ���� �
�������� ������ � �	�� ��� ���� �
�� ����������
+����	������������;/��������
�������������;�

�

Page 42



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	������������������������

�

0�3� .���� ���� 	��������� �
������� ��� ���������� �� ���� �������� �� �����
��������	�� �	���������
��������	����	�� �	���
	��	���������	���
+����#�F ��	����*'����H/�<�C������	��H��>=>�=���������������;�

�
0�3� .�����
������
�������������	�����������������
��������������#�����	�

�
���
��������	��������	;���

0.����������������������+����	��������	
���+����	�������������������4	����
���	���
�8������������	�������������������������������������8��������������+�����
��?
������	���������	��
�������������������������������;�4	�������	�����+���	��
�����������
������	���������������������#�������������	����0�	������
�	������	�����
���	��2���������	��2�$3�+���	���
��������
	���������"
���
������+�����+�����������������"
���12��
�����#�����
������	�
������	��3;�

�
64� �*"'+,(*/ �#"�%$�'��%-(',��#-,.*(%#�8.#0��

.��������������������������	���	������$������	��������12��
�����0����K�	��
�	�����
	�����3��
����������8�	��������+������
������������������������
��&�����4	��
��	�A
	��0&4A3�
��	���
	�����	����������������������	��	����
7�����9�����	�����	��;�4	�������	�����������������
������������������
���	���������������	�����	���	������	�������	��������
	�;���
�
%�����������������������	�������	�
��������������	���������	�����������
�������	����
	��	��+������2���������	�������!�����+����������
��������	����������������+�����+
������
�������������������
	��	�;�
�
���
1���2��
0�3� .��� �����������	�� �� ���� &����� 4	��
��	� A
	��� 
������	�� �	����

����
�����������
	�������	��	��������������	�����	��������������;��
�

0�3� .���� �������� ��� ����	� ��� ���� �	��� ��������� ��� ���� 7
�6��	��
�����	�9����	���	��������	��	����������������
�������������9���	��6�������
�������������� ���� ���������������������� �� ������	�	���� ��������	�
�	��������		
��������	������
������ �
	����8����� ������������������
���	����� �����
�� ������ �������� �� ���� ������ ����	� �	������ ��	�����
�������	��
��	�������������������������;�

�
0�3� .�������������������	��������&�����4	��
��	�A
	������������	������

������	
���������;�
�
0�3� .���� ����*���	��	����������� ���������	��		
��� ������	� ����	��
���

����8��������	���
��������������&�����4	��
��	�A
	�;��
�
0�3� .���� ���� $������	�� ������ 12��
����� 0����K�	�� �	�� ���
	�����3�

����	������� �	�� �������� �
	�� �������	� �	��� ���+�	�� �
������
�	������	��+����1�������%��������	�����������	����������	�����������
��12��
�����#���������	��
�� ������	����	�� �����������������������
����� +���� ��� �
	���� ��� ���� &4A� �	�� �+� ���� �
	�� +���� ��	!� �	�� �����
���������	���	����������+����	���������;���

Page 43



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	������������������������

�

�
��� 1'"���(9/"�1�75��

.���$������	��������12��
�����0����K�	���	�����
	�����3��
����������������
�����	��	���	������	��+������	��
��������������	����	��������*���	��	��
�������������	���������#�������	���������������	��������	����������	�����
������	�������������	������������	�
�����	��2�������+�����������������;�
�
4��+�����������������������������+������+	������������	����	���������	�����
�
������+�!������
	�����!�	�	�����	����������?
�������������������	��
&��
��	��#�����	�������������
���+����	��������������������������	���
������
�	�����������12��
�����#���;�
�
A��+�	���	��������	���$���	��2����������
��������������������	��������
�2�����
	��������������	����$��������4	������	�(����
���)
�����;/�0�3�
�	����;/0>3��+�����+����	���������	�����������������	��
��	������������	���
���+����
�
���
1���2�.���������
�����������������+������+	������������	����	�
��������	������
������+�!������
	�����!�	�	�����	����������?
���������
����������	��&��
��	��#�����	�������������
���+����	�����������������������
���	���
�������	�����������12��
�����#���;�
�
���1��������11	���<�
�

��� ���.',���',"/���&7(-���#"�9&'"(%#��
.�������������(
�����@�������
����������������+������
���������	�
������������	��������	�����������2
��������������������	����	
�������
������	��������	��	��	����������*����;�
�
���
1���2��

0�3�.���� ���� ������� �� ��	���� ��� �	��������� ��2
��� ������� ��������� ���
*���������������;�

0�3�.�����������������������	���������	
�������������	�����2
���
��������	���������������	��������������	�������+�!��������	�������
����������!�����2
��������������0��	�+���������2�+������	���
	��
����������������2�+�!�����	��$�����	����
	�����3������������;�

���1
���������������
�
���
�

��� 	�,,���*,��'#0��(00,�"%#���(9/+%.&/%%0�8&' �>%&=��
.��������������������������	���
����������������+��������������	�
������+�������+�!�
	�����!�	�������������:�����
����A����+�!����
#�����4�����	��%������	��	��+�������������
����������������������
�	��
����+����	�������
��	�;�$�����	�����������������
������������������
	�����
���������+�!�+���������
���������
	���9������	�����	�
������	���+
����������������������������	������
	�������	������������
��������������
�������	��������������	��&����$������	��(��	���	��
������������������	��������	�+��	��������	�	�����		�	�����������	�;��
�

Page 44



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	������������������������

�

$�����������������#�����4�����	��%������	�:�����
����A����+�!�
��
��	���������	�����������#����%�����������������	��������	����
��������������	������!;�
�
)���	��	������%�����9���	?
���������#����	������������	��������
��
��	���	�������������������
	�����	����������!���������������	�
���������	�������	�������������	�;�%���������������
������������	��������
:�����
����A����+�!���
��	������	����������������������
	�����;�
�
���
1���2��
0�3� .���������	��	����������
�����������������	���;�

�
0�3� .���� ���� #����� 4���� �	�� %������	� :�����
���� A����+�!� ���

�������;�
�
0�3� .�������������������	��������#�����4�����	��%������	�:�����
����

A����+�!� �� ��� 
���� �� �	���� ���� ������	�� ����� �������	� ���	� ���
�������������������	���!�	��������;�

�
0�3� .�������������������	�������#�����4�����	��%������	�:�����
����

A����+�!� �� ��� 
���� �� �	����� �
���� �	�� ��� 
���� ��� �� ���������
�	��������	�+��	��������	�	�����		�	�����������	�;�

�
��� �*(9#�'#0��%*"���!%&"�$%&��-A.(*("(%#�%$�:�&#�,��%.*����-%&#�

	.*(#�**��'&=��1��0*����$%&��%.#-(,��--%  %0'"(%#��
.��������������������������	���	�����������������������	9��&��������
�
����������8�	��������+������
����������������?
����������
���������	���� ��	���@
����$��	�#
��	����(��!��*������/���������������
����	���������	���	�������
���?
�	�����������������
	����+	�����������
)
	�����)��;��
�
A��+�	���	��������	���$���	��2����������
��������������������	��������
�2�����
	��������������	����$��������4	������	�(����
���)
�����;/�
0�3��+�����+����	���������	�����������������	��
��	������������	������+����
�
���
1���2��
0�3� .���������	��	����������
�����������������	���;�

�
0�3� .�����	���?
�����	������� �	����������� �	���������� ��	���@
���	�

�������������	������� �	������2�����$���	��2���������������+�����+����
������������
	����+��������
	�	�
����������������	��������	�����������
�� ����������� ���� �������	� ���������	9��&�������� ������ ����)
	�����
)�����	����
�����
�������	���������	�������������	������	�����������
�
�
�������������������������������
	���;�

�
0�3� .���� ���� 	��������� �
������� ��� ���������� �� ���� �������� �� �����

��������	����������������	���������������������������?
�����	;��
�

Page 45



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	������������������������

�

0�3� .���� ���� �	8����	��� �����
�� ���	������� �	��2�����$���	��2��� �	�� ����
��������(�������������������� ��������+���� �����
������� �����	��
�����	���������?
����;�

�
0�3� .���� �������� ��� ����	� �� ���� ��	�� ��	��	�� �� ���� ����	��� �� ���� 	���

�������� ��� ����)
	�����)�������� �	������ �� �
	�� ������?
�����	���
 ��	���@
��;�

�
��� 1��0*�B�(7�&��(&�C�8,%%0��,,�7('"(%#��-/� ���

.��������������������������	���
����������������+��������������	�

������	��������������������������������������������	����������������
��*������	��+����������
��������������������	�������������������������	�
�	���	���
���	���������������	�+�!���+	��������������������	�������
��������;��
�
���
1���2�
0�3� .�����	��	8����	����
	��	���	��������������(����������H���<������

���� ���� )���	��� '�+��� A
	��� �	�� H����������� ���� ���� ������
'�+���A
	������������;�

�
0�3� .�����
��������������	��������2��	���
�����������)���	���'�+���

A
	���	��������'�+���A
	����H��<�=�=�����������	��������������	��
�	�������	�������*�����A���$��������	�&�������	���������
�������	����	�������	�����������	�+�!���	���������;�

�
��� 1��0*�	.*(#�**�� !&%7� �#"�(*"&(-"*��

.��������������������������	���
����������������	�#
��	����
4�������	������������0#4��3���	������	������������
	�������������
�	�������������������������	���	�����������������������+�!���
�
�����������	��#4�����	���������	�
����������������������������	��
��+����#4�����������	���������	�
��������#4���+�������������
�
������
�����	�����	��	��+���������
	���9�������������8������������
�����	��
�
��	������	�
����	���	������	���	����������	���	���	��	���	��������	��
����	����������
���������������	������+����	��8��;�
�
)���	��	������%�����9���	?
��������������������������
��	�����������	��
��������
����+�����+
��������!�	��������	���������
��	�������������
+����	�#4������	���������	��������������	����������	��
	����!��������������
%�������	�?
����	�+������������	��	������������;���
�
���
1���2��
0�3� .���� ���� #���� ������ �� ���	�� ��	� �� ���� �������� ������ ���	��	��

��+���������������#4��� ��������� �	� ��	��+���� �����
	���9������������
�������8���������	����������������	�������������������	������	��
�+	� �	�� ��������� ��	���� ��� �
������
�� ������� �	�� ����
��� �	�� �
�����
�����	���	�;�

�
0�3� .�������������������	�����������������	��� �	����	�������
��������

#4���� �
�8���� �� �� �
��� #4�� ������� ���	�� ��+���� ���� �� �������

Page 46



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	������������������������

�

+����� ��
��� ��� ����	��� �� �����
	���9�� �8��������� �	�� ������ ���	��
�����������	������	���������������	��������	��������������������;�

�
0�3� .�����
������������	� �� �	������#4�� �	�����	�+�!� �	� �����������������

���
��	������������
	���9���2�������������������� �������������	�#4��
��������	�����	��������;�
�

0�3� .�����
������������	�������	������
	�����!���
������+�!����2���	��
���� ����� ��� �� .
����� #4�� 0.#4�3�� ��� +���� ��� ����� ���	�����
�����	����� ��� ���
��	�� �������� ������ �
	��	�� ��� +�!� �� �������
�	��������*���������������	���	�������������	����������������8��
���	��;�

�
�6� ��,%-'"(%#�%$��.&*�&5�8'-(,("(�*�'#0�"/���7�,%! �#"�%$���0��',,��

.��������������������������	���	����������������1	���	��	���	��
@
��	���
����������8�	��������������	���	�
������	����������������
��������	������	�+������
��
����	
������������	���'��	�������������
�2����	��������	�����������������)���@���;��.��������������������������
���	��
�����	����	������������	
��������	�
���	���
��	�����������������������	��	��
�
�
�����	����������	�+�	
�����;��4	�������	�����������������
������������
���������	���������������	�����������)4#$�������������������	���
'��	���������+����������������	���	�
������	�+�!���������������������
�6
���������������������������
	���������+
����
���?
�	�����������������
�
	���9����	������	������)���@�������������+����������������+���������
���	������	�������������+�!����	�������������������������	�;���
�
)���	��	������%�����9���	?
�������������
	����!��������������%������
�	�?
����	�+�����
�������	������	�	���������������		�	����������������	������
���������������	�;���
�
���
1���2��
0�3� .��������
�������	��������	���'��	�����������������������	��

�����
��
����	
����������������;�
�

0�3� .��������	����	�������������	��	����������
������������<���������
�����
��
����	
����������������	���	�������������������������	���'��	���
��)4#$�����������
	���������2����	���
�����������	�0��������
&������:;��<//�3���	������	���+������+
��������������8�	�	��������
����������������������;�
�

0�3� .�������
����������������
����������12��
�����#�����	�������������
�����	��	�������������
���	�	����������������	�������	���������	��
������������	�����������
��
����	
������������	�����	��+����
�
�������������	��
	��	�;�
�

0�3� .����������������	�������������+�!�
	�����!�	����	��������
��������	��������)���@�������������	���;�
�

Page 47



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	������������������������

�

0�3� .��������!�����������	�����	���������������
��+����	������
��������
�������	��������	��	���	��������	���	��
��	����������	��	����+�
��������	����������	�����	���	������;�
�

0�3� .�������������������	���������������	����������������������
���	�
����������4	������(��		�	��&������	�����
�����
�
������		�	��
���������	������������	����������	�����������������
��	���	��
���������	������
��
�������	��
�����?
�����	����������	�������������
�	�����������������	�������+��������������	��	�������������	���
���+�������������������������	��
���	��;�

�
0F	����������������12��
������	��������	�%�!�	��(����
���)
����;�;<��
�
��	�������	��������	���������������
	������$	����	�+����	��������
����	�����������	���������������	��	�����������
	������$���������+�������
���������	������������	�3;�
�
���<�	
���

����1�����<��������
������������
�

��� ��*!%#*��"%��!."'"(%#�$&% ��'#0*�%$$�%.&��% �*�'+%."�"/��� !'-"�%$�
"/���%-(',���-"%&��(D���&("�&('��
.�������������1	���	��	���	��@
��	���
����������������������	����
����	������������
����	���������7@�	������
��@���9����	�����	�
�����	�������
	����	�����"
���������	����������������������������&�����
&�����&�K�����������0&&&�3���L��������2M�	��
	������	�	��;�4	�������	��
������������������
����������
����+����������
	�����	������$*%��I#4.%��
����	����+������!�	������	��������������������������	�����	��������������
������������	��	���	��
����������;�
�
$��������������	���
���	�����������������12��
�����%���������
:�����
������(��		�	���	��&
�����&���������	�
�����������������
+����������	�	�����������
������������
������������	����������+��������������
���������������
	������������������
��������������������	���+��������
�������;�
�
���
1���2��
0�3� .���� ���� �	���	�� ������� �	� ���� ���
����	� ���� ���� 7@�	�� ��� 
��

@���9����	�����	������!	+������;�

0�3� .�����������+�	�����	���56�

•� �����2��	�����+�!������+����
���	���������	���������	�����������
�
�����������������	���D�

•� ����+�!��
���	�������	��
	�����!�	���������
	�����	������$*%����	��
#4.%������	�����������������	���	�	��D��	��

•� ������������	��	���	�������������������+����������	���;�
�
�
�
�

Page 48



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	������������������������

�

�3� ��*!%#*��"%��!."'"(%#�)��%&,�5��9'(#*"���-=,�**��%#*"&.-"(%#�B����C��
.��������������������������	���
���������������������	��
��������	�����
�������
����	������	�������
	����	�����"
���������������%�����$���	���
)��!������	���
���	�0%$)�3����	�����	;�
�
$��������������	���
���	����������������12��
�����%���������
:�����
������(��		�	���	��&
�����&�������������������������������������
+������	����������	�
�������������
	����+�����!�	�����6���	������	��
�	�����	����������	���������
�;�
�
���
1���2�.���������	��	����������
�����������������	���;�
�

�4� �&%!%*',�"%��*"'+,(*/�'��&'0(#9��% !'#5���(7(-��#"�&!&(*��1��0*��>/(-/�
>%.,0�+��>/%,,5��%.#-(,�%>#�0��
.������
���������12��
������	�����������&��������
����������8�	��������
������	���������!��
	�������������������	����������1	���������*������
�	��
��	�����������������������������	������	���	��������7������1	���������
*�����*��;9��+�������������!�	���	��������	�����������	�	����	�������
����	����	��������������	�;��
�
.������������������������������������
���������12��
���������������
����������������������
�����������	����	�����+������������������������
+
���	�������	���
�8�������	�
�����	�+���������������%������;�
�
���
1���2��
0�3� .���� ���� �����������	�� �� �� ����	��� �� ��� 	����� ������ 1	���������

*�����*��;��+�����+
�������������������������	��+	���+������������
�
	���������������;�
�

0�3� .�������
�����������������
�������!���12��
�����#�����	��
���
����
���!�	�� �������� �� ���� ����	�	��� �	�� ����� �����������
����	����	��������������	�;�

�
0�3� .���� �������� �� ���������� ��������� ���
��� ���� ����	��� �	��
��	��

������	�� �
��	���� ������ ��� �	�� +��	� ��?
����� ��� ���� �2������� ��
�����	���+���������������������������
���������12��
�������
�8������
�	�
�����	�+���������������%������;���

�
3�� �.*"'(#'+,���%  .#("(�*��#7�*" �#"��&%9&'  ����&%**�<&��#�<&%.!�

��!'(&��/'*����'#0����

A
��������%�	
���:;��>����C���A���
������������������������1	���	��	��
�	��@
��	���
����������������+������
���������������
�����������
�	8����	���H/��C�������	�������������������������������'���	�'�
��
)������(��������	���;�.����������	��
�������������������	8����H���������	��
�������������������������	����
��	����������+	�����
�������	������
H��>C�����������
��������������12��
�����#���;�

Page 49



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	������������������������

�

.���#��������������������	��������	������	���	������	�����	��	������
������
�����������	��������	������+�����+
���������	���������;��4	�������	��
������������	�������	��	?
�����������	������&
����	��������
	������
4	������	��(���������	��+������������
	��	����������
������	����������
����������������������;�

���
1���2��

0�3� .�����	��	8����	���H���������	�+	��9���	����
��	���+���������
�������������������
�����������������	������'���	���������������
&
����	��������
	������4	������	��(�������������
�������;�

0�3� .������������2��	���
�����H/��C������	�'����'���	�(�������
�	��������
�������;��

0�3� .����������	�����	����������8����+����	�������������
��������
��������������������������1	���	��	���	��@
��	����	��
��	��
�	�
��	�������+�������������������������
�������	�	���	���
�����
����	������
���������������	��	��������������������������������
�����������;�

3�� �,'##(#9��%,(-5�$%&�<5!*(�*�'#0��&'7�,,�&*��
.��������������������������	���
����������������+������
��������������
����*�����'������	��.���������(�����)�?
�����	��&�
����	���������	�
���
���������&
������	�����&�������������������	��+����'��������.�����������	��
.�������	��&�+������+����
�����������	�
��������������	���������+�����
+���������	��+����	���	����������	������	���+��������+����������������������
�
	�����	����		�	���������������*����6������'��������	��.���������;�
�
%�������+������������+�����	�
������	���������������*����������)���	�
�	�������������������
�;��
�
A
������������4	?
�����	��'������	��.���������&����(�����	��	�*�����

	�����!�	��������&��
��	��#����01	���	��	���	��:�����
����3��	�
���������+�����?
���������������������	��������������������������6�2���	���
�������������	��&��
��	��#������	��+�����	���������������	���������	����
���
�+�����������������������	��������;�
�
���
1���2��
0�3� .��������*�����'������	��.���������(�����)�?
�����	��&�
������

����������������
���������
�����	��(�����@>�������&
������	�
����&�����������12���	���	;�
�

0�3� .��������������������!�	���
���������	�������������	���������
��
+����	�������������;=��	���;���������
������������������������;�
�

0�3� .�����
������������4	?
�����	��'������	��.���������&����(�����	��	�
*�����
	�����!�	��������&��
��	��#����01	���	��	���	��
:�����
����3��	�����������������	��������������������������6

Page 50



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	������������������������

�

�2���	����������������	��&��
��	��#������	��+�����	���������������	�
��������	����
����+�����������������������	��������;�
�

0.����������������������+����	��������	
���+���������	���������2���������
�����4	���������������+���������������
���	����	�������������&��������
4	�����������������������	�����<���&����������������������
������	���
�
������	������������	�����������
	���������������&���������2���	���	��
�	��������	������������������������
	���9�����
����9���	������3;�
�

3�� �&%!%*�0�� �#0 �#"�"%��%&���"&'"�95��%,(-5��6��
.��������������������������	���
����������������
���	�	����������	�	��
����������	���	��������&��������(�����@<��������	����(
�����#
����
&�
��	��$��������	�0(#&$3;�4��+���	����������
��������������	�(#&$�
+����	�*������
�������
	��+����	�����7&�
��	��@
��	������	���	��&
����5�
$������+��������	��9���
��	�����
�������)�9:�+��+�����+�������	����
�������
�������������;�
�
$��������������	���
���	�����������������12��
�����%���������
:�����
������(��		�	���	��&
�����&�����������������������	�����������
�
	����������������������	����������	�������������	���������	���������
�
�������������	�����������	�	��
����������;��
�
���
1���2��

0�3�� � .��������������	���(�����@<�����������&����������������
��+����	�
$���	��2����������
����������������������������������
��������
����������
������	�
�����	���������
��+����	�������������;�;���	��
�;�;������������������&���������2���	���	;�

0�3�� � .�����������������������������������	���	���������������������
�	��������	��	������������	���	������		�	�����������	��
	��������
����&�����������������;�

0F	��������������	�����
	����(����
���)
����<;C���
	������'��	�
��?
�����������������������������������	����������	��	�������������
�	��
����+����	��������	
��3�

0.����������������������+����	��������	
���+���������	���������2���������
�����4	���������������+���������������
���	����	�������������&��������
4	�����������������������	�����<���&����������������������
������	���
�
������	������������	�����������
	���������������&���������2���	���	��
�	��������	������������������������
	���9�����
����9���	�������3�

�
�
�
�
�

Page 51



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	������������������������

�

���1���;�����������
�

3�� �/'#9��%$�/%*"�*-/%%,�$%&��&( '&5�&�*%.&-�0�!&%7(*(%#�$%&�0�'$�'#0�
/�'&(#9�( !'(&�0�-/(,0&�#�)�!�& (**(%#�"%�-%#*.,"��
.��������������������	9��&���������
����������������+������
����
��������	����	�
���
�	�����������	���������	�����������������*����
$
����������������	�������	������������������	����%��$�����	�@����(�������
&���;�
�
���
1���2�.�������������������	�������
	�����!�	�������	�
�����	�
�2�������	�����������	���������	����%��$�����	�@����(�������&���������
�������	������������*����$
�����������������������
�����+������������	��
�����	������������+���������������&������������/;�
�

3�� �'&"����
."-% ��%$��"'"."%&5��%"(-��%#��&%!%*',*�$%&�"/����!'#*(%#�%$�
%$��&( '&5��&%7(*(%#�(#�����E��'&"�	��
."-% ��%$��%#*.,"'"(%#�%#�
�&%!%*',*�$%&�"/����!'#*(%#�%$��.0*�5��&( &%*���(,,��&( '&5��-/%%,�
$&% ���!"� +�&������'#0�<.(*�,�5��#$'#"�'#0��.&*�&5��-/%%,�'#0��"�

*>',0;*��/.&-/�%$��#9,'#0�F.#(%&��-/%%,E��'&"������& (**(%#�"%�
-%#*.,"�%#�"/����!'#*(%#�%$�	&%% $(�,0��%."/���1��'#0���*"�
'=*�����
�!�-(',(*"��-/%%,�'#0��%,,�9�E��'&"���
."-% ��%$�"/���'&9�"�0��	'*(-�
���0�	(0�$%&��00("(%#',��'!("',��8.#0(#9E��
.��������������������	��&���������
�����������������������	����������
��
������+���������������*����$
������9���
������	�
����
������	�����
�����������;�.���������+������������	���
��������6�(����$���������������

�����������
����	�������	�������	��������2��	��	�����������������	�
������������������&������������/���	���
��������	���������	�	��
���
�������;�(����#��
������������	����
������������
����	������	�������	���
�����2��	��	���(
�����(�������@����(�������&�����	���
�������������
�	�
�����	��	��	�2���������	���������������'
�����������;��4	�������	��(����
���
������������	����	�
���
�	������2��	��	���#��������&
���&4*��
�	�������2��	��	����������!��&1:�&����������&�����	��������;��������
(��������������������
�����������.��������#�����:�������;�
�
$��������������	���
���	������������������12��
�����%����������������	9��
���������������������	������������������
���������������������������������
������������
���������	��������	�
�����	����
	�����!�	�+�������������
�������	������2��	��	����������!��&1:�&����������&�����	���������
�����������C����	��	���������=���������������+����	������
�������������;�
�
���
1���2��

�'&"���

0�3� .���� ���� �2��	��	� �� $�����	� #�+����� (������� &���� ���� ��
����������������
�������/����
�����+�����	��	��������	������������	�
	
��������������<��+���������������&������������/������������;�

Page 52



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	������������������������

�

0�3� .���������2��	��	���$�?
����(�������&�������������������������
�
����� ��/����
�����+�����	� �	������� �	� �����������	�	
����� ����
�����<��+���������������&������������/������������;��

0�3� .���� ���� �2��	��	� �� %����� &�� A��	���� �������� (������� &����
������ ��������� �� �C/� �
����� �� ���� �
�����+���� �	� �	������� �	� ����
�������	�	
�����������������+���������������&������������/�����
�������;�

0�3� .���������2��	��	���1����$�������(�������&���������������������
��C��
����� �� /����
����� +���� �	� �	������� �	� ���� �������	� 	
�����
����/C���<��+���������������&������������/������������;�

0�3� .���������2��	��	���)��	�@��(�������&���������������������
��C��
����� �� /����
����� +���� �	� �	������� �	� ���� �������	� 	
�����
����/C���<��+���������������&������������/������������;�

0�3� .�������������������	����+�������������	�����@����
���(�������
&��������C��������������;�

�'&"�	�

0�3� .���������
�������	���������
����	��������2��	��(
�����(�������
@�����������������������C��
�������/����
�����+�����	��	��������	�����
�������	�	
���������/C���<��+���������������&������������C�����
�������;�
�

0�3� .���������
������+�!������
	�����!�	��	�����'
���������������	���;�

�'&"���

0�3� .������������	����	�
���	������2��	��	���#��������&
���&4*��
������������������������C���
�����+���������������&������������C�

��	�����������8���	��������������#����
���0�#���(������*������
*&����"(3������������;�
�

0�3� .������������	����	�
���	������2��	��	����������!��&1:�
&����������&�����	���������������������������������C���
��������
����������	������������������������C���������	��	���
	���������������
���<�	�����������#��	�������	����0��+�����(������*�����������
,�!������3+���������������&������������C������������;�

�'&"��

0�3� .���������������	������������
	��	�����
�������.��������#�����:����
��������	���;�

�

Page 53



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	������������������������

�

3�� � !&%7(#9�%."-% �*�$%&��/(,0&�#�>("/�	�/'7(%.&��� %"(%#',�'#0��%-(',�
($$(-.,"(�*�B	��C��
.��������������������	9��&���������
����������������������	���	������	�
	�����������������������*�����#�����
��$����	���+������	��	���������	��
�����������������������0&4*�3�����������0()F3����������0$4(3���	���	�����
���
�����������
���������	���������
������������	�����!�����������	�
����	�	����������	��	���2��
��	���������	�	���������	��
����	��	������	�	��
����
	������+��	�������������
�������	�������+����	�����������	����
��2��������6�	�������	����!��	�����	�����������	�	�;�
�
%�������+����������������������	���������+����	������
�������������������
�������	�+����&1:��������	����	�������2����
�������	�����+����	�������
������	�����&4*��������	��+
���	�������������	���������	���	������
�������	�+������������
��	���;�
�
���
1���2��
0�3� .���������
�������	���������
����	���������������	����	���������

��	���������#1&��&����������4	��
�����*���	�	����	����01��������3�
����C����<���������<D������2��	��	����������������������������	�
�����C���������
�����
��	�����������1����������&�	������)����
����#
�����(��!���	���������@
	�����'������	������	������.�	������
��	���D��	�������2��	��	������������������+�����������������	���
�������	�+���
�����������	��������������
����	���	�������	�����
��		�������()F��+���������������"�	
�������/������������;�

0�3� .���������
�������	���������
����	�������������2��	��	�������:����
1����&����������4	��
�����*���	�	����	����0��!+��*�	�3���������
#1&��������	����������������������
����������/6�����/���
�����
�����/6��D��	�������2��	��	������������������+�����������������	���
�������	�+���
�����������	��������������
����	���	�������	�����
��		�������()F��+���������������"�	
�������/������������;�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
����
8���	1�����
���� <.@�&1(.1%#1)������
�
1��������8
����11�����

8��1�<�	1�������
���� ��.@�&1(.1%#1)������0C;���(;%;3�
�
0&��
��	��&
�����+����	�����������������	����������������	������;��		�	�
%	������<���&�������������3��
�
�
�

Page 54


	Agenda
	6 Minutes - 8 August 2013
	7 Notes of the Directorate's Working Group meetings on Student Accommodation - 28 June and 9 July 2013
	Minutes - Notes of the Working Group meeting on Student Accommodation - 9 July 2013

	8 Council approach in dealing with off-site affordable housing contributions
	9 Council Policy on the Provision of Cookers to Tenants
	10 Work Schedule
	Work Schedule (appendix 1)
	Work Schedule (appendix 2)


